

**If You're Even The Least Interested in Improving  
Every Single Aspect Of Your Life, Then...**

**“Here’s Everything YOU Need To Know To  
Change Your Life  
In Ways You Can Now Only DREAM Of!”**

*(Ignore This And You Will Not Even Stand A Chance!)*

[[firstname]], I want to show you how to use hypnosis to ‘unleash’ and control the almost unlimited power of your mind. Only by doing this, will you be able to:

- **raise your self-esteem and become extremely valuable in the eyes of your friends, your family and your co-workers.** This is your magic formula for magnetism and charisma that will make you enjoy life a lot more.
- **become the number one performer in any field you want.**
- **take control over the "placebo" effect.** You will easily boost your chances of smashing viruses, killing diseases and become so healthy that even doctors will envy you.

**You Will Be In Control Of The Most  
Powerful Weapon Out There: Your Mind!**

I realize this may sound a bit amazing, but your **MIND** controls every single aspect of your life. And to make my point, here are just a couple of examples, backed up by scientific evidence:

- Glenn Ostir, Ph.D., Kenneth Ottenbacher, Ph.D., and Kyriakos Markides, Ph.D., from the University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston have conducted a study concluding that **positive thinking** can have a beneficial effect on people’s health by increasing a person’s intellectual, physical, psychological and social resources. Hence, positive thinking is not just a psychological effect – but a physical one as well!
- **The placebo effect** we were talking about earlier: Henry Knowles Beecher (graduated cum laude, Harvard Medical School in 1932) conducted a study in 1955, proving that about **one third** of the therapeutic effect observed in a typical trial is attributable to the placebo effect!
- ... and many, many more examples sustained by hard scientific proof!

**Knowing What I am About  
To Reveal To You Here Will  
Not Only  
Make You Aware of The  
True Power  
Of Your Mind  
But It Will Also  
Guarantee You  
Health, Happiness And  
Wealth!**

Now [[firstname]], imagine being able to control this yourself! You will be in control of every single aspect of your life: your health, finances, prosperity, love life and relationships – even your career! And there is one sure-fire way for you gain that control – **HYPNOSIS!** But wait...

Richard Bauman pic

### **Who am I to be claiming all this?**

My name is Richard Bauman and I'm a certified psychologist. I want you to understand that I'm not some kind of "self-proclaimed guru" who merely claims to know hypnosis. I take my work very seriously, and I knew what my 'mission' in this world was ever since I can remember.

Here are some of my accomplishments that will prove **beyond any reason of doubt** that I know what I'm talking about:

- I have graduated Princeton University, Department of Cognitive Psychology in 1984
- I am a full accredited member of Neuro-Linguistic Programming

" all my knowledge is based on years of long hours and late nights of studies and research. But when in the end, you come to see the astonishing results of such hard work, it's more than just worth it!" (Richard Bauman)

Society

- I have performed stage hypnosis in tens of cities in U.S. and U.K.
- I have trained tens of hall of fame experts in hypnosis like John Marlstone or Robert Grisham
- I am acknowledged for being the inventor of "12 steps self-esteem mega-raise"
- I had thousands of patients with a 96% success rate

Throughout my over 20 years of practice, I've committed long hours of research to the study of hypnosis. And what I came to learn is simply mind-blowing! So...

**Lock The Door... Take The Phone Of The Hook...  
And Read Every Single Word Of What  
I Am about To Reveal To You Here!**

**It Is THAT Important!  
It WILL Change Your Life!**

I've spent the last 5 years of my life trying to come up with a system, a book, a method... something to make it possible for every single person to **learn and use hypnosis – the correct and highly effective way!** And after all this time, I can finally say...

**Eureka!**

**The Complete A-to-Z , Step-by-Step Course  
On How To Efficiently Hypnotize...  
Starting This Very Day – Is Complete!**

Introducing...

**It's Been Proven By  
Many Scientific Studies:  
The Human Mind  
Really Can (and DOES)  
Control Everything  
Happening in  
Your Life!**

**... And It's Also Been Proven  
That  
The Best  
And Fastest Way  
To Gain Control Over Your  
Own Mind (And Even The  
Minds Of Others) Is  
HYPNOSIS!**

**... And That's Exactly Why  
You WILL Hear Of  
People Being Cured,  
Getting Promoted  
Or Simply Gaining  
More Money And  
Success  
With The Help Of  
**HYPNOSIS!****

# Hypnosis Insider

The First, Last And Only Guide You Will EVER Need  
To Become **Powerful, Confident, Healthy,**  
**Relaxed, Influential** and **Charismatic!**

The information included in the 5 courses that comprise this guide will astonish you **right from the first page!**

But what exactly is so special about this guide, that makes it 100% guaranteed to work, as opposed to other guides that promise, promise, promise... and never deliver?

Picture of the book HERE

"This is not your usual Amazon book that covers only one aspect of hypnosis. This is the mother-lode of insider hypnosis secrets presented to you in an easy to understand and apply manner.!"

**[[firstname]], The Only Way "Hypnosis Insider" Could Ever Fail You Is If YOU Don't Want It To Work!**

It's the simple truth! My past 25 years' work, as a psychologist – and the past 5 years spent on actually putting it all down on paper have resulted in a guide that is practically **fail-proof!**

So, even if right now you know close-to-nothing about hypnosis... the moment you open "**Hypnosis Insider**" you will instantly understand and be able to use these extremely powerful secrets **to fulfill every dream and every last hidden desire you may now have!**

[[firstname]], I bet by now, your most burning question is...

**"How Can I KNOW It Will Really Work?"**

[[firstname]], I've only made this guide available a couple of weeks ago. But even though it's been such a short time, I've gotten over 40 e-mails from people all over the world, telling me how 'Hypnosis Insider' has helped them.

In fact, here are a few of them. And please keep in mind that most of these people are ordinary people, with no scientific diplomas or any previous knowledge on hypnosis! Here's what they've confessed:

**As a Psychologist, I Have Spent Over 20 Years Studying Hypnosis; The Results Are Simply Mind Blowing!**

**But When I Realized How Others Could Benefit From My Work, I Decided To Share These Secrets With Everyone!**

**It Took Me 5 Years To Put It All Down On Paper, But Now It's Finally Here: **HYPNOSIS INSIDER****

**--product picture--**

*The First, Last And Only Guide You Will EVER Need To Become **Powerful, Confident, Healthy, Relaxed, Influential** and **Charismatic!***

<p><b>"I See How Much I Missed For Not Knowing These Hypnosis Secrets ..."</b></p> <p>"Richard, your Hypnosis Insider course simply <b>ROCKS!</b> I never thought that hypnosis is so powerful! After reading your course I'm happy to tell that I've been able to get promoted as a marketing director at the company I'm working.</p> <p>I urge anyone who has the slightest interest in hypnosis to <b>stop what they're doing and get your program now!</b>"</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>-- Marlon Mathews, Boston</b></p>	<p><b>"Hypnosis Insider Make Me Understood What I Was Doing Wrong For All These Years ..."</b></p> <p>"Hypnosis Insider was eye-opening to me. I was never a very successful hypnotist because I didn't know exactly what works and what doesn't.</p> <p>Hypnosis Insider makes a terrific job at showing you everything that you have to know. Moreover for the first time in my life I finally succeeded to hypnotize someone in under 5 minutes! ... Everyone was shocked!"</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>-- Jack Moetius, New York</b></p>	<p><b>I Don't Expect You To Take My Word For This!</b>  <b>That's Why?</b>  <b>I Want You To Have Hypnosis Insider For Only \$3.95 TODAY</b>  <b>And The Rest Of \$47 – A Week From Know!</b></p> <p><b>That Will Give You Plenty Of Time To <u>See For Yourself</u> That <u>Hypnosis Insider Really Does Work</u> – <u>Before You Pay for It!</u></b></p>
<p><b>"These Scripts Are The Best Medical Miracles I Have Ever Seen..."</b></p> <p>"I have to admit that I was having a lot of troubles. Problems with alcohols, tobacco, fat from junk food and insomnia issues.</p> <p>I was a mess and my doctors couldn't know what to do to free me from these terrible addictions.</p> <p><b>Just a quick-read of these scripts produced astonishing results with my health. And now I'm glad to say that I'm healthier than ever</b> and I feel grateful for you Richard for making these available."</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>-- Julie Monahan, Denver, CO</b></p>	<p><b>"Richard Made History... "</b></p> <p>"I was a complete newbie to hypnosis. <b>Richard made me understand everything from A to Z.</b></p> <p>Now, I am able to hypnotize just like a pro. I can put people into trance during a normal conversation. And... I am more appealing to the opposite sex now than ever. It was almost scary when I first realized <b>how much more powerful and knowledgeable I've become.</b>"</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>-- Robert Marshal, Sidney, Australia</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>This Is A Limited Time Offer!</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>Grab "Hypnosis Insider" NOW For Only \$3.95!</u></b></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>(only <del>200</del> 173 86 48 more copies available for only \$3.95!)</b></p>
<p><b>"I Was Able To Cure All My Problems Through Self-Hypnosis ..."</b></p> <p>"I got a lot of books on self-hypnosis, but <b>your course was the only one that worked for me.</b></p> <p>With the help of Hypnosis Insider I've cured my alcohol problems and <b>I finally am able to control my mind and my emotions.</b>"</p>	<p><b>"I Was Able To Charm Everyone ..."</b></p> <p>"The Hypnosis Insider course made me realize <b>that I can have and do a lot more with my mind.</b> I completely understand that I can get anything I want too.</p> <p>Last night <b>I was the center of attention at the celebration I was invited.</b> And now... because I just woke up ... I felt the need to send</p>	<p style="text-align: right;"><b>Comment [ASNIS1]: Link to order</b></p>

-- Kevin Crowe,  
Canada

you an email and to thank you."

-- Patrice Russel,  
France

But I am perfectly aware that you will know **for sure, without any shadow of a doubt**, that "Hypnosis Insider" will turn YOUR life around – only after you've tried it yourself! And this is exactly why...

**I Want You To Get This  
Mega-Powerful Guide - "Hypnosis Insider"  
For Only \$3.95 Today –**

This means **you can have my sure-fire guide - "Hypnosis Insider" – paying an unbelievably low price: \$3.95!** That's probably less that you would pay for a hypnosis magazine – or almost any other magazine, for that matter!

... and the rest of \$43 only after you get a full week to try my strategies and put them to work!

Here's how this works: if you order TODAY, you will only be paying \$3.95 – and then you'll have **a full 7 DAYS to put my powerful secrets to work**. Only after these 7 days pass will you be charged the rest of \$43 dollars.

**I'm sure it's pretty obvious to you why this is a great deal:** you invest as little as \$3.95 now, and by the time you're billed for the rest of \$43, you'll already be living the life that you're now only dreaming of! All you need to do is...

**Grab This Offer Before It's Gone!  
Order "Hypnosis Insider" NOW  
And Pay Only \$3.95!**

The reason I'm doing this is that I want to put my money where my mouth is. Unlike many of the phony gurus out there, I want to **really prove it to you** that my guide works - **BEFORE asking you to pay me.**

You don't know me from Adam and you don't know if what I am revealing in my book will really work. That's why I'm putting **all the risk on me.**

**Buton mare si nesimtit :  
GET "Hypnosis Insider"  
RISK FREE FOR ONLY \$3.95 TODAY**

**If You Order Today, You Also Get  
A Whooping \$297 Worth Of FREE Gifts:**

**Gift #1:  
9 Hypnosis Super-Scripts  
Valued at \$167**

Poza

These hypnosis scripts are so powerful, that you only have to read them one time... to produce lasting changes in your unconscious mind.  
[\(click for more info\)](#)

**Gift #2:  
2 Hypnosis Spirals  
Valued at \$40**

poza

These spirals are probably the best kept secret of therapists that makes them able to produce hypnosis with ease.  
[\(click for more info\)](#)

**Gift #3:  
10 Mind-Blowing Hypnotic Audios  
Valued at \$90**

poza

If you follow the voice tonality in these mp3s, you will easily produce trance in your subjects in a way that will amaze you.  
[\(click for more info\)](#)

Plus, I want you to really feel that **your back is 100% covered!** That's why you also benefit of my...

**100% Money Back Guarantee!**

I want you to feel totally confident about getting my "Hypnosis Insider" guide to success, so I'm willing to take all the risk on me! **If within 30 days of using "Hypnosis Insider", you are not fully and completely satisfied... you can send me a note and I'll issue a full refund!**

[[firstname]], this is such a bargain... that I won't even try to convince you anymore! In fact I'll try to sell you out of this investment;

**If You Don't Want To Become Powerful, Confident,  
Healthy, Relaxed, Influential and Charismatic ...  
Don't Buy This Course!**

Since the number of packages I'm offering for only \$3.95 today is so limited, only those who want these life-changing skills should get them!

I wouldn't dare make these bold promises if I didn't know my product would deliver. So if you don't have the courage and desire to invest a **no-risk \$3.95** (for the next ~~200~~ ~~173~~ ~~86~~ 48 copies) on knowledge that can and will change your life... simply DON'T.

But... I truly believe you're different from the crowds of people that go through life too busy to think about the important things. I truly believe you stand out.

And that's why I sincerely want you to take advantage on this amazing course ... **on my risk!**

What if Hypnosis Insider really does deliver?

## What If This Information That You Will Soon Own ... Really DOES Change Your Life?

Are you willing to let it pass you by?

**Think that one day from now you could amaze your best friend** when he'll jaw drop because you'll make him forget his name or where he lives.

**Think that in one week you could get that promotion you long for** - because of the clever "stealth" hypnotic suggestions on to your boss.

**Think that in one month you will own SUPER Confidence, SUPER Charisma and SUPER Will Power** to persuade any goal, wish and desire you now have...

Is that worth \$3.95 to you?

I hope it is, because this is the time and the place to make your will emerge and grow up into the skies.

[Click Here](#) To Make It All Happen TODAY!

**Grab "Hypnosis Insider" RIGHT NOW!**

**RISK FREE!**

**And You Only Pay \$3.95 TODAY!**

**and the rest of \$43.00 - 7 days from now,**

***When You Will Know For Sure***

***How Effective My 'Secrets' Are!***

I Personally Guarantee **Your Life Will Change To  
Everything You Ever Dreamed It To Be!  
-Or Your Money Back!-**

Comment [ASNIS2]: link

Comment [ASNIS3]: link

---

**Fill In The Form Bellow To Place You  
Secure Order And Instantly:**

- **Get the genuine "Hypnosis Insider" package** that will be delivered electronically over the Internet. You will be provided with access to download the e-book within seconds after your purchase.
- Take advantage of the limited promotional offer - paying only 3.95 today
- **Get "9 Hypnosis Super-Scripts" - FREE Bonus**
- Get "2 Hypnosis Spirals" FREE Bonus
- **Get "10 Mind-Blowing Hypnotic Audios" FREE Bonus**
- Benefit of the 100% Money Back Guarantee
- **Secure your FREE Updates for LIFE!**
- **And because you order TODAY, you also get this killer UNADVERTISED BONUS: a FREE vacation certificate.**

Poza cu banner-ul pt vacanta ( de pe  
<http://hypnosisinsider.com/order.php>)

**To purchase "Hypnosis Insider™"  
please complete the information below**

**Comment [A4]:** Asta e facut ca pe order-ul vechi. Ramane aici, asa, sau mai modificam ceva?

**Order form**

Top Features:

- ✓ **3 myths of hypnosis that will simply make you to understand the truth on hypnosis and how to "exploit" it...**
- ✓ A sure-fire way to get \*YOUR\* certified hypnosis diploma in minutes that will astonish everyone
- ✓ **5 step-by-step courses that are a shock to the hypnosis status quo and will change the way you look at hypnosis again**
- ✓ Sign Up and finally enjoy the life you have always wanted!

✓ I Want To UPGRADE This Ultimate Hypnosis Mastery Course To "Hypnosis Insider PLATINUM" Level So I Can Benefit Even More. Here is what I get in addition, with my PLATINUM Package, for \$50:



**PLATINUM Component #1:**  
***"Money-Magnet Audio" to attract all the wealth you deserve***



**PLATINUM Component #2:**  
***"Hypnosis Diploma With YOUR Name On It"( will surely impress all your friends)***



**Buton**  
**"ORDER HYPNOSIS INSIDER NOW!"**